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OSCE Delegations / Partners for Co-operation

Albania

Amb. Florent CELIKU

Head of Delegation

E-Mail: fceliku@mfa.gov.al

Albanian Embassy to Poland

ul. Altowa 1; 02-386 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-824 14 27

Fax:+48-22-824 14 26

Ms. Klara SHEHU

Assistant to the Minister

E-Mail: ksinjari@hotmail.com

Ministry of Labour, Social Affairs and Equal Opportunities

Rruga e Durresit 83; Tirana; Albania

Tel:+355-42-22 83 40

Fax:+355-42-23 34 29

Website: http://www.mpcs.gov.al

Germany

Mr. Werner KANNENBERG

E-Mail: kannenberg-we@bmj.bund.de

Federal Ministry of Justice

Mohrenstra

Tel:+49-30-185 80 95 46

Website: bmj.bund.de

Dr. Anja SEIBERT-FOHR

Associate Professor

E-Mail: aseibert@mpil.de

Max Planck Institute for Comparative Public Law and International Law

Im Neuenhemer Feld 535; 69 120 Heidelberg; Germany

Tel:+49-6221-48 25 26

Fax:+49-6221-48 22 88

Dr. Lorenz BARTH

Counsellor

E-Mail: pol-2-osze@wien.auswaertiges-amt.de

Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of Germany to the OSCE

Metternichgasse 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-711 54 190

Fax:+43-1-711 54 268

Website: http://www.osze.diplo.de

United States of America

Prof. Laurence TRIBE

Senior Counselor for Access to Justice

E-Mail: Laurence.H.Tribe@usdoj.gov

U.S. Department of Justice

601 D Street NW; Washington, DC 20004; U.S.A.

Tel:+1-202-514

Ms. Lynn OVERMANN

Deputy Counselor for Access to Justice

E-Mail: lynn.overmann2@usdoj.gov

U.S. Department of Justice

601 D Street NW; Washington, DC 20004; U.S.A.

Tel:+1-202-514 70 71

Mr. Lincoln JALELIAN

Personal Capacity

E-Mail: jalelian@gmail.com

U.S. Department of State

2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.

Tel:1-617-291-2028

Website: http://www.state.gov

Mr. Kyle PARKER

Staff Advisor

E-Mail: kyle.parker@mail.house.gov

U.S. Helsinki Commission

234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, D.C. 20515; U.S.A.

Tel:+1-202-225 19 01

Mr. Timothy FINGARSON

Political Officer

E-Mail: fingarsontj@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 11

Fax:+43-1-313 39 32 55

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Ms. Silvia FROATS

Professional Associate

E-Mail: FroatsST@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 06

Fax:+43-1-313 39 32 55

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Mr. Aaron LUKAS

Political Officer

E-Mail: lukasap@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 16

Fax:+43-1-313 39 32 55

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov



Ms. Amy WALLA

Second Secretary for Political Affairs

E-Mail: WallaAC@state.gov

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw

Al. Ujazdowskie 29/31; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-504 26 21

Austria

Ms. Stella AVALLONE

Minister Plenipotentiary

E-Mail: stella.avallone@bmeia.gv.at

Austrian Federal Ministry for European and International Affairs

Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-501-150 35 40

Fax:+43-501-159 35 40

Website: http://www.bmeia.gv.at

Azerbaijan

Mr. Ulfat MACHANOV

Attache

E-Mail: umachanov@gmail.com

Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan

ul. Zwyciezcow 12; 03-941 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-616 21 88

Fax:+48-22-616 19 49

Website: http://www.azer-embassy.pl

Belarus

Mr. Viktar GAISENAK

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of  the Republic of Belarus to

the Republic of Poland

E-Mail: poland@belembassy.org

Embassy of the Republic of Belarus to the Republic of Poland

ul. Wiertnicza 58; 02-952 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-742 09 90

Fax:+48-22-742 09 80

Mr. Aleksandr FEDORTSOV

Vice Chairman

E-Mail: osce@mfa.gov.by

Supreme Court

ul. Lenina 28; 220030 Minsk; Belarus

Tel:+375-17-227 15 58

Fax:+375-17-227 62 38

Mr. Anton SHMYGOV

First Secretary; OSCE Unit

E-Mail: osce@mfa.gov.by

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Lenin Street, 19; 220030 Minsk; Belarus

Tel:+375-17-227 39 05

Fax:+375-17-227 45 21

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.by

Belgium

Mr. Hendrik ROGGEN

First Secretary

E-Mail: marianne.goyens@diplobel.fed.be

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE

Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 63 64 15

Fax:+43-1-505 03 88

Mr. Jean-Marc CORNET

Attache

E-Mail: jean-marc.cornet@just.fgov.be

Federal Service Public Justice

Boulevard de Waterloo, 115; 1000 Brussels; Belgium

Tel:+32-2-542 68 15

Mr. Joren VAN DEWEYER

Counsellor

E-Mail: joren.vandeweyer@diplobel.fed.be

Embassy of Belgium

Senatorska 34; 00-195 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-551 28 03

Website: http://www.diplomatie.be/warsaw

Bulgaria

Mr. Atanas ATANASOV

Expert

E-Mail: european-integration@vss.justice.bg

Supreme Judicial Council

9 Saborna; Sofia 1000; Bulgaria

Tel:+359-888-72 14 05

Website: http://www.vss.justice.bg

Mrs. Vesislava IVAONOVA

Expert

E-Mail: european-integration@vss.justice.bg

Supreme Judicial Council

9 Saborna; Sofia 1000; Bulgaria

Tel:+359-888-73 85 48

Website: http://www.vss.justice.bg

Mr. Evgeni TANCHEV

Chief

E-Mail: e.tanchev@constcourt.bg

Constitutional Court

1, Dondukov Blvd; 1594 Sofia; Bulgaria

Tel:+359-887-77 09 90

Website: http://www.constcourt.bg



Canada

Ms. Jeanette STOVEL

Counsellor

E-Mail: Jeanette.Stovel@international.gc.ca

Embassy of Canada to Poland

ul. Matejki 1/5; 00-481 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-584 32 50

Fax:+48-22-584 31 90

Website: http://www.canada.pl

Ms. Malgorzata KUCZYNSKA

Political Affairs and Communications Officer

E-Mail: malgorzata.kuczynska@international.gc.ca

Embassy of Canada to Poland

ul. Matejki 1/5; 00-481 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-584 32 52

Fax:+48-22-584 31 92

Website: http://www.canada.pl

Cyprus

Ms. Kalliopi AVRAAM

Ambassador

E-Mail: ambasada@ambcypr.pl

Embassy of the Republic of Cyprus

ul. Pilicka 4; 02-629 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-844 45 77, 844 08 16

Fax:+48-22-844 25 58

Mr. Dariusz WYCISLO

Assistant

E-Mail: ambasada@ambcypr.pl

Embassy of the Republic of Cyprus

ul. Pilicka 4; 02-629 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-844 45 77

Denmark

Ms. Tina Bak JENSEN

Head of Section

E-Mail: tbj@jm.dk

Ministry of Justice

Slotsholmsgade 10; 1216 Copenhagen K; Denmark

Tel:+45-72-76 87 91

Website: http://www.justitsministeriet.dk

Spain / European Union

Mr. Carlos ALMELA

Legal Assistant

E-Mail: carlos.almela@cgpj.es

General Council of the Judiciary of Spain

Manuel Tover 6; 28071 Madrid; Spain

Tel:+34-62-901 37 07

Mr. Pablo SANZ LOPEZ

Counsellor

E-Mail: pablo.sanz@maec.es

Permanent Representation of Spain to the OSCE

Argentinierstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-699-12 60 79 67

Fax:+43-1-505 86 00 388

Ms. Silvia IBANEZ GARCIA

Member of the Spanish Mission

E-Mail: silvia.ibanez@maec.es

Permanent Representation of Spain to the OSCE

Argentinierstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-699-19 05 12 35

Estonia

Ms. Meeli KAUR

Judge

E-Mail: meeli.kaur@kohus.ee

Harju Maakohus

Tartu mnt 85; 15083 Tallinn; Estonia

Tel:+372-612 78 65

Fax:+372-612 78 33

Website: http://www.kohus.ee

Mr. Urmas TAMMIKSAAR

Trainee Judge

E-Mail: urmas.tammiksaar@kohus.ee

Harju County Court

Tartu road Courthouse, Tartu mnt 85; 15083 Tallinn; Estonia

Tel:+372-612 78 42

Website: http://www.kohus.ee

Finland

Ms. Anna ESKO

First Secretary

E-Mail: anna.esko@formin.fi

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE

Gonzagagasse 16/2nd fl; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-535 1034 77

Mr. Pasi KOKKONEN

Second Secretary

E-Mail: pasi.kokkonen@formin.fi

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

P.O. Box 176; FI-00023 Government; Finland

Tel:+358-40-168 35 48



France

Mr. Guy CANIVET

Membre

E-Mail: christine.morin@conseil-constitutionnel.fr

Conseil Constitutionnel

2 rue de Montpensier; 75001 Paris; France

Tel:+33-1-40 15 30 51

Fax:+33-1-40 20 93 27

Website: http://www.conseil-constitutionnel.fr/

Ms. Irina TERNOVA

Project Manager

E-Mail: irina.ternova@justice.fr

Ecole Nationale de la Magistrature

8 rue Chanoinesse; 75004 Paris; France

Tel:+33-744-41 99 58

Fax:+33-1-44 41 88 00

Website: http://www.enm.justice.fr

Georgia

Ms. Babutsa PATARAIA

Head of International Relations and Legal Cooperation Unit

E-Mail: bpataraia@justice.gov.ge

Ministry of Justice

30, Rustaveli Avenue; 380046 Tbilisi; Georgia

Tel:+995-77-11 18 17

Fax:+995-32-40 52 04

Website: http://www.justice.gov.ge

Ms. Nino SHEKRILADZE

First Secretary

E-Mail: n.shekriladze@mfa.gov.ge

Embassy of Georgia

Bernenska 6; 03-976 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-616 62 21

Fax:+48-22-616 62 26

United Kingdom

Mr. John STACEY

Head of International Development for Court Administration

E-Mail: john.stacey@justice.gsi.gov.uk

Ministry of Justice

102 Petty France; London SW1H 9AJ; United Kingdom

Tel:+44-203-334 31 78

Fax:+44-870-739 42 84

Website: http://www.justice.gov.uk

Ms. Aleksandra HLASKO

Justice & Home Affairs Officer

E-Mail: aleksandra.hlasko@fco.gov.uk

British Embassy

ul. Kawalerii 12; 00-468 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-311 01 26

Website: http://www.britishembassy.pl

Greece

Mr. Pantelis GIANNOULIS

First Secretary for Economic and Commercial Issues

E-Mail: pgiannoulis@mfa.gr

Embassy of the Hellenic Republic

Gornoslaska 35; 00-432 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-622 94 60

Fax:+48-22-622 94 64

Website: http://www.greece.pl

Ireland

Ms. Sinead HARVEY

Attache

E-Mail: sinead.harvey@dfa.ie

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE

Rotenturmstrasse 16-18; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-676-432 01 49

Kazakhstan

Amb. Alexey VOLKOV

Ambassador

E-Mail: kazdelegation@rambler.ru

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw

Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-642 27 63

Fax:+48-22-642 34 27

Website: http://www.kazakhstan.pl

Ms. Madina JARBUSSYNOVA

Ambassador-at-large

E-Mail: jarmad@mid.kz

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Taulsizdik Str. 35; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Tel:+7-7172-72 02 73

Website: http://www.mfa.kz

Ms. Sayagul KONAKBAYEVA

Head of Division

E-Mail: konakbayeva@mid.kz

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Taulsizdik Str. 35; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Tel:+7-7172-72 05 40

Fax:+7-7172-72 05 35

Website: http://www.mfa.kz

Ms. Gaukhar TURSUNOVA

Second Secretary

E-Mail: kazdelegation@rambler.ru

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Taulsizdik str.,35; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Tel:+7-7172-72 05 18

Website: http://www.mfa.kz



Ms. Ainura UZBEKOVA

Referent

E-Mail: a.uzbekova@mfa.kz

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Taulsizdik Str. 35; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Tel:+7-777-311 00 13

Website: http://www.mfa.kz

Mrs. Gulnara JUANOVA

Deputy Head of Department

E-Mail: kazdipmis@hot.pl

Office of General Prosecutor

59, Zheltoksan Str.; 473000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Tel:+48-22-642 27 63

Website: http://www.procuror.kz

Mr. Askar SEKISHEV

Deputy General Prosecutor

E-Mail: kazdipmis@hot.pl

Office of General Prosecutor

59, Zheltoksan Str.; 473000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Tel:+48-22-642 34 27

Website: http://www.procuror.kz

Mr. Usen SULEIMENOV

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: kzosce@kazakhstan.at

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Kazakhstan to the OSCE

Wipplingerstr. 32; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-676-757 97 09

Fax:+43-1-890 80 08 20

Website: http://www.kazakhstan.at

Mr. Zholymbet BAISHEV

Judge of the Supreme Court

E-Mail: kazdelegation@rambler.ru

Supreme Court

Independence Str., bld 39; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Tel:+7-3172-74 75 39

Website: http://www.supcourt.kz

Mr. Yerlan SHAMISHEV

Counsellor

E-Mail: yes199@wp.pl

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw

Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-651 58 61

Website: http://www.kazakhstan.pl

Mr. Timurkhan AKHMEDIN

First Secretary

E-Mail: kazdipmis@hot.pl

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw

Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-642 27 63

Fax:+48-22-642 34 27

Website: http://www.kazakhstan.pl

Latvia

Mr. Andris LIVMANIS

Third Secretary

E-Mail: andris.livmanis@mfa.gov.lv

Embassy of the Republic of Latvia to the Republic of Poland

19 Krolowej Aldony Str.; 03-928 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-616 40 14

Fax:+48-22-617 11 06

Lithuania

Mr. Ramunas DAVIDONIS

Counsellor

E-Mail: ramunas@lietuva.pl

Embassy of the Republic of Lithuania

Al. J.Ch.Szucha 5; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-622 13 53

Fax:+48-22-625 34 40

Montenegro

Ms. Sanja KALEZIC

Head of Cabinet of the President

E-Mail: sanja.kalezic@sudstvo.me

Supreme Court of Montenegro

Njegoseva 10; 81 000 Podgorica; Montenegro

Tel:+382-20-66 53 90

Fax:+382-20-66 54 05

Ms. Vesna BEGOVIC

Judge

E-Mail: vesna.begovic@sudstvo.me

Supreme Court of Montenegro

Njegoseva 10; 81 000 Podgorica; Montenegro

Tel:+382-20-66 53 90

Fax:+382-20-66 54 05

Uzbekistan

Mr. Ulugbek AKHMEDOV

First Secretary; Department of Personnel and Educational Institutions

E-Mail: akhmedov_u@tiv.uz

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Uzbekistan

9, Uzbekistanskaya Street; 700029 Tashkent; Uzbekistan

Tel:+998-71-239 16 07

Fax:+998-71-239 15 17



Netherlands

Mr. Josephus DAMOISEAUX

Minister-Counsellor

Royal Netherlands Embassy

ul. Kawalerii 10; 00-468 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://www.nlembassy.pl

Poland

Mr. Jan BORKOWSKI

Secretary of State

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-523 90 00

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.pl

Mr. Zbigniew ROMASZEWSKI

Senator RP

E-Mail: grodecki@nw.senat.gov.pl

Senate of the Republic of Poland

Wiejska 6; 00-902 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-694 94 15

Mrs. Krystyna ZUREK

Deputy Director of the Department of the UN and Human Rights

E-Mail: krystyna.zurek@msz.gov.pl

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-523 93 39

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.pl

Mr. Grzegorz JAZOWSKI

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: grzegorz.jazowski@msz.gov.pl

Mission of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna

Hietzinger Hauptstrasse 42 c; A-1130 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-870 15 322

Fax:+43-1-870 15 331

Website: http://www. wiedenosce.polemb.net

Mr. Bartlomiej STARZEC

Director of the Office of Senator Piotr Lukasz Andrzejewski

E-Mail: biuro@andrzejewski.senat.pl

Senate of the Republic of Poland

Wiejska 6; 00-902 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-626 83 22

Mr. Jacek EMMEL

First Secretary, Dep. of United Nations & Human Rights

E-Mail: jacek.emmel@msz.gov.pl

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-523 83 61

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.pl

Ms. Monika EKLER

Expert

E-Mail: monika.ekler@msz.gov.pl

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-523 94 12

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.pl

Mr. Cezary DZIURKOWSKI

Judge; Head of International Monitoring

E-Mail: dziurkowski@ms.gov.pl

Ministry of Justice

Aleje Ujazdowskie 11; 00-950 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-239 08 23

Website: http://www.ms.gov.pl

Mr. Pawel JAROS

Judge; Department of Human Rights

E-Mail: pjaros@ms.gov.pl

Ministry of Justice

Aleje Ujazdowskie 11; 00-950 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-607-96 01 07

Website: http://www.ms.gov.pl

Mr. Dariusz SIELICKI

Judge

E-Mail: sielicki@ms.gov.pl

Ministry of Justice

Aleje Ujazdowskie 11; 00-950 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-609-22 25 56

Website: http://www.ms.gov.pl

Mr. Ignacy GRODECKI

Assistant to the Speaker of Senate, Zbigniew Romaszewski

E-Mail: grodecki@nw.senat.gov.pl

Senate of the Republic of Poland

Wiejska 6; 00-902 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-694 94 15

Ms. Lucyna PICHO

Referendaire

E-Mail: lucypi@yahoo.com

Administrative Court of First Instance in Warsaw

Jasna Str. 2/4; 00-013 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-609-77 99 01

Portugal

Ms. Paula VICENTE

First Secretary of the Embassy

E-Mail: paulavicente@portdelosce.at

Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE

Opernring 3/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-585 50 51 57

Fax:+43-1-585 50 51 66



Romania

Ms. Madalina GURITA

Second Secretary

E-Mail: mgurita@roembassypl.org

Embassy of Romania

ul. Chopina 10; 00-559 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-628 31 56

Fax:+48-22-628 52 64

Russian Federation

Mr. Anatoly TOLKACHENKO

Justice of the Supreme Court of Russia

E-Mail: pestova_nn@vsrf.ru

Supreme Court of the Russian Federation

Povarskaya Str., 15; 121260 Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-495-627 91 31

Fax:+7-495-695 51 72

Website: http://www.vsrf.ru

Mr. Andrei KUZNETSOV

Counsellor

E-Mail: rfosce@yandex.ru

Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the OSCE

Erzherzog Karl Str. 182; 1220 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-280 27 62

Fax:+43-1-280 31 90

Mr. Stanislav ANTIPIN

Third Secretary

E-Mail: staskrk@mail.ru

Ministry for Foreign Affairs; European Co-operation Department

32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+48-505-60 31 77

Website: http://www.mid.ru

Serbia

Mrs. Vera OSTOJIC

First Counsellor

E-Mail: embassy.warsaw@mfa.rs

Embassy of the Republic of Serbia

ul. Rolna 175 A/B; 02-729 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-628 51 61

Fax:+48-22-629 71 73

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.yu

Slovenia

Ms. Tatjana PIRC

Counsellor

E-Mail: tatjana.pirc@gov.si

Embassy of the Republic of Slovenia

Staroscinska 1 m. 23-24; 02-516 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-849 82 82

Ms. Ana PETRIC

Second Secretary

E-Mail: ana.petric1@gov.si

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Slovenia to the OSCE

Gumpendorfer Strasse 11/II/Top 18; 1060 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-581 34 08 20

Fax:+43-1-581 34 17

Ms. Polonca SMOLE

Third Secretary

E-Mail: polonca.smole@gov.si

Embassy of the Republic of Slovenia

Staroscinska 1 m. 23-24; 02-516 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-849 82 82

Fax:+48-22-848 40 90

Sweden

Mr. Mikael BENTHE

First Secretary

E-Mail: mikael.benthe@foreign.ministry.se

Embassy of the Kingdom of Sweden

ul. Bagatela 3; 00-585 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-640 89 57

Fax:+48-22-640 89 83

Website: http://www.swedishembassy.pl

Switzerland

Mr. Olaf KJELSEN

Minister; Deputy Head of the Swiss Embassy

E-Mail: olaf.kjelsen@eda.admin.ch

Embassy of Switzerland in Poland

Al. Ujazdowskie 27; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-628 04 81

Fax:+48-22-621 05 487

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch/warsaw

Tajikistan

Mr. Mahmadali VATANOV

Chairman of the Committee on Legislation and Human Rights

E-Mail: shakhnoza.mansurova@osce.org

Parliament of the Republic of Tajikistan

42 Rudaki ave.; 734051 Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Tel:+992-372-178 93

Mrs. Matluba HABIBULLOEVA

Deputy to Chairman

E-Mail: shakhnoza.mansurova@osce.org

Council of Justice

20 Karamova Str.; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Tel:+992-372-24 09 82



Mr. Amirhon ISHOQOV

Deputy to Chairman

E-Mail: shakhnoza.mansurova@osce.org

Court of Sughd Region

45 Syr-darya street; Khujand; Tajikistan

Tel:+992-342-25 14 33

Czech Republic

Mr. Martin MUZIK

Third Secretary

E-Mail: martin_muzik@mzv.cz

Embassy of the Czech Republic

ul. Koszykowa 18; 00-555 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-525 18 60

Fax:+48-22-525 18 98

Website: http://www.mfa.cz/warsaw

Ms. Gabriela TOMANKOVA

Third Secretary

E-Mail: tomankova@mzv.cz

Embassy of the Czech Republic

ul. Koszykowa 18; 00-555 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-600-97 67 76

Website: http://www.mfa.cz/warsaw

Turkey

Mr. Tufan HOBEK

Legal Counsellor

E-Mail: thobek@mfa.gov.tr

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE

Zieglergasse 5/2; 1070 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-523 38 05 33

Fax:+43-1-523 38 05 31

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.tr

Ukraine

Mr. Yurii RETSEBURYNSKYI

Judge

E-Mail: pylypetssv@vasu.gov.ua

High Administrative Court of Ukraine

8, Moscowska Str.; 01010 Kyiv; Ukraine

Tel:+380-44-599 43 91

Mrs. Tatiana VESELSKA

Judge

E-Mail: pylypetssv@vasu.gov.ua

High Administrative Court of Ukraine

8, Moscowska Str.; 01010 Kyiv; Ukraine

Tel:+380-44-599 43 91

OSCE Mediterranean Partners for Co-operation

Algeria

Mr. Khemri ABDELKADER

Ambassador

E-Mail: ghaliabenz09@yahoo.fr

Embassy of Algeria

ul. Dabrowiecka 21; 03-932 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-617 59 31

Ms. Benziouche GHALIA

Diplomatic Secretary

E-Mail: ghaliabenz09@yahoo.fr

Embassy of Algeria

ul. Dabrowiecka 21; 03-932 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+213-771-87 94 46

Mr. Cherif HACENE

First Secretary

E-Mail: hacene210@yahoo.fr

Embassy of Algeria

ul. Dabrowiecka 21; 03-932 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-617 59 31

OSCE Asian Partners for Co-operation

Australia

Ms. Ruth PEARCE

Australia's Ambassador to Poland

E-Mail: ewa.baranowska@dfat.gov.au

Australian Embassy in Warsaw

Nowogrodzka 11, 3rd floor; 00-513 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-521 34 13

Fax:+48-22-627 35 00

Website: http://www.australia.pl

Mr. Steven BARRACLOUGH

Director; North, Central and Eastern Europe Section

E-Mail: steven.barraclough@dfat.gov.au

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

RG Casey Building, John McEwen Crescent; Barton ACT 0221; Australia

Tel:+61-2-62 61 30 80

Fax:+61-2-61 12 30 80

Website: http://www.dfat.gov.au

Mr. Simon STRINGER

Second Secretary

E-Mail: simon.stringer@dfat.gov.au

Australian Embassy in Warsaw

Nowogrodzka 11, 3rd floor; 00-513 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-521 34 03

Fax:+48-22-627 35 00

Website: http://www.australia.pl



International Organizations

1

Community of Democracies

Al. Ujazdowskie 41; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://www.community-democracies.org

Ms. Constance PHLIPOT

Senior Advisor

E-Mail: cphlipot@community-democracies.org

Tel: +48-504-89 89 90

2

Council of Europe, Information Centre on the Council of Europe in Warsaw

Al. Niepodleglosci 22; 02-653 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://www.coe.org.pl

Ms. Hanna MACHINSKA

Director of the Information Office of the Council of Europe in Warsaw

E-Mail: hanna.machinska@coe.int

Tel: +48-22-853 57 73

Fax: +48-22-853 57 74

3

EULEX - European Union Rule of Law Mission in Kosovo

St. Muharrem Fejza, P.O. Box 268; 10000 Pristina, Kosovo

Website: http://www.eulex-kosovo.eu

Ms. Maria Giuliana CIVININI

President

E-Mail: mariagiuliana.civinini@eulex-kosovo.eu

Tel: +386-49-78 15 49

OSCE Institutions/Field Activities

1

OSCE Presence in Albania

Sheraton Tirana Hotel & Towers, 1st Floor, Sheshi "Italia"; 1010 Tirana; Albania

Website: http://www.osce.org/Albania/

Mr. Frank DALTON

Head of Rule of Law & Human Rights Department

E-Mail: Frank.Dalton@osce.org

Tel: +355-42-40 00 01

Fax: +355-42-24 86 84

2

OSCE Centre in Bishkek

139 St. Toktogula; 721001 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Website: http://www.osce.org/bishkek

Ms. Nurjana TOGAIBAEVA

National Legal Officer

E-Mail: Nurjan.togaibaeva@osce.org

Fax: +996-312-61 24 40

3

OSCE Mission to Bosnia and Herzegovina

Fra Andjela Zvidovica 1; 71000 Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina

Website: http://www.oscebih.ba

Mr. Francesco DE SANCTIS

Legal Advisor War Crimes

E-Mail: francesco.de-sanctis@osce.org

Tel: +387-61-48 52 17

Fax: +387-33-44 24 79

4

OSCE Mission in Kosovo

OMIK Headquarters; 10000 Pristina, Kosovo-UNMIK

Website: http://www.osce.org/kosovo

Ms. Arijeta KELMENDI

National Civil Legal Adviser

E-Mail: arijeta.kelmendi@osce.org

Tel: +381-38-24 01 00

Fax: +381-38-24 07 11

5

OSCE Mission to Moldova

Mitropolit Dosoftei 108; Chisinau; Moldova

Website: http://www.osce.org/moldova

Ms. Rita TAMM

Senior Rule of Law Adviser

E-Mail: Rita.Tamm@osce.org

Tel: +373-22-88 78 61

Fax: +373-22-22 34 96

6

OSCE Spillover Monitor Mission to Skopje

QBE Makedonija Building, 11 Oktomvri Str. n.25; MK-1000 Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

Website: http://www.osce.org/skopje

Ms. Lisa TILNEY

Head of Rule of Law

E-Mail: Lisa.Tilney@osce.org

Tel: +389-71-37 71 56



7

OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Uzbekistan

Afrosiyab Str. 12. b, 4th floor; 100015 Tashkent; Uzbekistan

Website: http://www.osce.org/uzbekistan

Mr. Ildar FAYZULLIN

Project Officer

E-Mail: Ildar.Fayzullin@osce.org

Tel: +998-71-140 04 70

Fax: +998-71-140 04 66

8

OSCE Office in Yerevan

64/1, Sundukyan Str.; 0012 Yerevan; Armenia

Website: http://www.osce.org/yerevan

Mr. Carel HOFSTRA

Deputy Head of Office

E-Mail: carel.hofstra@osce.org

Tel: +374-91-40 12 48

Fax: +374-10-22 96 15

Ms. Maria SILVANYAN

National Legal Adviser

E-Mail: maria.silvanyan@osce.org

Tel: +374-10-229610/10 ext.5453

Fax: +374-10-229615

9

OSCE Office in Zagreb

Florijana Andraseca 14; 10000 Zagreb; Croatia

Mrs. Laura FERNANDEZ ALVAREZ

Head, Rule of Law

E-Mail: Laura.Fernandez@osce.org

Tel: +385-91-198 89 20

Fax: +385-1-309 66 21

Non-Governmental Organizations

1

"Golos Respubliki" newspaper

77/85 Gogol str., office 67; 050010 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Website: http://www.respublika.kz

Ms. Tatyana TRUBACHEVA

Editor

E-Mail: respublika_kz@list.ru

Tel: +7-727-73 34 05

Fax: +7-727-73 92 95

2

"Stowarzyszenie Solidarnosc Walczaca - Oddzial Warszawa" (Association "Solidarity in Fight" - Warsaw Office)

Muszlowa 1/160 Str.; 01-357 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://www.solidarni.waw.pl

Mr. Jacek GUZOWSKI

Member

E-Mail: jacxk@wp.pl

Tel: +48-513-38 21 82

3

"Stowarzyszenie Wolnego Slowa" (Freedom of Speech Association)

Marszałkowska Str. 7; 00-626 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://www.sws.org.pl

Mr. Stanislaw SZYMANSKI

Director

E-Mail: sszym@wp.pl

Tel: +48-501-03 70 74

Fax: +48-22-405 66 30

Mr. Wojciech BOROWIK

Chairman of the Board

E-Mail: w.borowik@sws.org.pl

Tel: +48-602-25 96 36

Mr. Jacek SZYMANDERSKI

Member of the Board

E-Mail: jacekszymanderski@poczta.onet.pl

Tel: +48-609-68 41 46

Mr. Tomasz TRUSKAWA

Member of the Board

E-Mail: t.truskawa@gmail.com

Tel: +48-889-02 45 35

4

Andrzej Frycz Modrzewski Krakow University

Gustawa Herlinga-Grudzinskiego 1; 30-705 Krakow; Poland

Website: http://www.ka.edu.pl

Mr. Spasimir DOMARADZKI

Vice Dean Faculty of International Relations

E-Mail: spasimir.domaradzki@ksw.edu.pl

Tel: +48-12-252 44 36

Fax: +48-12-252 44 42

5

Azat Democratic Party

58 Kabanbai batyr Str.; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Website: http://www.azat-party.info

Mrs. Marzhan ASPANDIYAROVA

Presidium Member

E-Mail: foreign.desk@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7014-23 87 23



6

Belarusian Helsinki Committee

68 - 1201, Libkneht Str.; 220036 Minsk; Belarus

Website: http://www.belhelcom.org

Mr. Dmitry CHERNYH

Lawyer

E-Mail: dmitry_chernyh@mail.ru

Tel: +375-29-758 21 26,+375-29-656 96 00

7

Cardinal Stefan Wyszynski University

Institute of Politology; Woycickiego 1/3, bl. 17; 01-938 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://www.uksw.edu.pl

Ms. Anna KIEDROWICZ

E-Mail: a.kiedro@gmail.com

8

Centre for Eastern Studies

Koszykowa Str. 6a; 00-564 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://www.osw.waw.pl

Ms. Aleksandra JAROSIEWICZ

E-Mail: ajarosiewicz@gmail.com

Ms. Anna WOLOWSKA

Department for the Caucasus and Central Asia

E-Mail: anna.wolowska@osw.waw.pl

Tel: +48-22-525 80 00

9

Citizens Labour Rights Protection League

87, Rasul Rza str., Apt 9; AZ-1014 Baku; Azerbaijan

Website: www.clrpl.org

Mr. Sahib MAMMADOV

Chairman

E-Mail: clrpl@bakinter.net

Tel: +994-50-314 49 15

Fax: +99 412 510 42 71

10

Civic Alliance of Kazakhstan

Zheltoksan st 36a, office 27; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Mr. Almat GABBASSOV

Project Co-ordinatior

E-Mail: mail-2030@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7011-21 55 91

11

Civil Activity Fund

Mashuk Mametovoy Str. 76, office 103; Almaty; Kazakhstan

Mr. Muratbek KETEBAYEV

Analyst

E-Mail: mr-kaz@list.ru

Tel: +7-701-664 57 79, +7-7272-92 78 07

12

Council of Justice of the Republic of Tajikistan

str. Karamova 20; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Mr. Vatanzhon ABDURAKHMONOV

Former Judge of Dushanbe City Court

E-Mail: jovid@osi.tajik.net

Tel: +992-37-880 00 39

13

Expert Working Group of the Uzbek civil society representatives

Yunusabad-11, House #11, apt. #22; Tashkent; Uzbekistan

Mr. Sukhrobjon Rustamovich ISMOILOV

Coordinator

E-Mail: sukhrob.ismoilov@gmail.com

Tel: +998-90-189 59 99

14

FOR - Civil Development Forum

Al. J.Ch. Szucha 2/4 lok. 20; 00-582 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://www.for.org.pl

Ms. Marta KUBE

Project Assistant

E-Mail: marta.kube@for.org.pl

Tel: +48-22-427 40 10

Fax: +48-22-213 37 85

15

Foundation "Dialog for Development"

3-go Maja Str. 18/4; 20-078 Lublin; Poland

Ms. Lyudmyla KOZLOVSKA

Attorney for International Relations

E-Mail: lyudmylakozlovska@gmail.com

Tel: +48-507-73 90 25

Ms. Magdalena RAPINCZUK

Journalist

E-Mail: magda.rapinczuk@gmail.com

Tel: +48-602-30 20 95



Mr. Ljubomyr SHERSTYUK

Volunteer

E-Mail: mamay.7@gmail.com

Mr. Andrzej KROPIWNICKI

Translator

E-Mail: andrzej_kropiwnicki@yahoo.com

Tel: +48-603-66 38 22

Ms. Barbara ODROBINSKA-DUDEK

Interpreter

E-Mail: basiaodr@yahoo.com

Tel: +48-604-67 85 27

Ms. Danuta PRZEPIORKOWSKA

Interpreter

E-Mail: lyudmylakozlovska@gmail.com

Tel: +48-501-57 02 20

Mr. Wojciech AGNEZA

Interpreter

E-Mail: wojciech.agneza@neostrada.pl

Tel: +48-601-23 16 44

16

Fund for Development of Parliamentarism in Kazakhstan

Bogenbay Batyra Avenue 50, 1 office; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Ms. Zauresh BATTALOVA

President

E-Mail: z.battalova@mail.ru

Tel: +7-701-404 63 14; +7-7172-28 02 41

Fax: +7-7172-31 60 55

17

Human Rights Alliance

V. Khoruzhey Str., 22-1701; 220123 Minsk; Belarus

Mrs. Tamara SERGEI

Lawyer; Head of Legal Department

E-Mail: tamara.sergey@gmail.com

Tel: +375-295-65 94 03

Fax: +375-17-289 50 09

18

Human Rights Centre

Chekhova str. 1-4; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Website: http://www.hrc.freenet.tj

Mr. Nurmamad KHALILOV

Director

E-Mail: hrc.tajikistan@gmail.com

Tel: +992-918-67 96 06

Fax: +992-372-27 51 87

19

International Association of Independent Democrats Against Authoritarian Regimes

ul. Wolodyjowskiego 50A; 02-724 Warsaw; Poland

Dr. Valery HRYTSUK

Co-ordinator

E-Mail: iaid_ar@yahoo.ca

Tel: +48-22-827 78 55

20

International Institute of Humanitarian Law

Villa Ormond - Gorso Cavallotti 113; 18038 Sanremo; Italy

Prof. Michal HERMAN

Liaison Officer

E-Mail: kan_herman@poczta.onet.pl

Tel: +39-184-54 18 48, +48-46-837 33 76

Fax: +39-184-54 16 00, +48-46-837 33 76

21

Judicial Legal Council of Azerbaijan Republic

Z.Khalilov str. 540th block; 1073 Baku; Azerbaijan

Website: http://www.judicialcouncil.gov.az

Mr. Rafig MAMMADOV

Member

E-Mail: khalafov.elchin@gmail.com

Tel: +994-50-211 92 22

Fax: +994-22-52 34 34, 56 28 58

22

Kazakh Community Association

ul. Szpitalna 5, lok. 27; 00-031 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://www.wspolnotakaz.pl

Mrs. Balli MARZEC

President

E-Mail: info@wspolnotakaz.pl

Tel: +48-22-773 35 77

Fax: +48-22-826 41 55

23

Kazakhstan International Bureau for Human Rights and Rule of Law

office 423, 4 "a" microdistrict 8; 05035 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Leila RAMAZANOVA

Lawyer

E-Mail: rleila@mail.ru

Tel: +7-701-403 93 11

Fax: +7-7272-25 42 71



24

Legal Clinics in Poland

Szpitalna 5 lok. 5; 00-031 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://www.fupp.org.pl

Mr. Filip CZERNICKI

President

E-Mail: filip.czernicki@gmail.com

Tel: +48-501-22 88 35

Fax: +48-22-828 91 29

25

London School of Mediation

218 Strand; London WC2 1AT; United Kingdom

Mr. Tim DINGLE

Chief Executive

E-Mail: jpeelyates@aol.com

Tel: +44-7736-35 79 13

Mr. Jonathan DINGLE

Director

E-Mail: jonathan@7llp.com

Tel: +44-207-393 39 36

Mrs. Judith KELBIE

Director

E-Mail: jude@7llp.com

Tel: +44-207-393 39 36

Mr. Julian PEEL YATES

OSCE/ODIHR External Expert

E-Mail: jpeelyates@aol.com

Tel: +447736357913

26

Newspaper "Alma-Ata Info"

113 Kyz-Zhibek str., Koktobe-2 microdistr.; 050020 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Website: http://almatainfo.narod.ru

Mrs. Raushan YESSERGEPOVA

Deputy Editor-in-Chief

E-Mail: almaty113@gmail.com

Tel: +7-701-766 45 36

Fax: +7-7272-27 92 62

27

Newspaper "Kerek.info"

Sankibai Batyr ave. 26D; Aktobe; Kazakhstan

Mr. Askar AKTLEUOV

Journalist

E-Mail: askaraktobe@gmail.com

Tel: +7-701-374 10 63; +7-7132-54 22 46

28

Newspaper "Respublika Weekly"

2, Satpaeva Str., office 17; 050010 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Website: http://www.respublika-kaz.biz

Ms. Irina PETRUSHOVA

Editor-in-Chief

E-Mail: kris.yahha@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7272-64 26 17

29

Open Society Institute

400 West 59th Street; New York, NY 10019; U.S.A.

Website: http://www.soros.org

Dr. Vladimir D. SHKOLNIKOV

Consultant

E-Mail: vdshkolnikov@gmail.com

Tel: +48-605-25 12 99

30

Private Fund NGO Support Center - Astana

Abay 38, office 425; Astana; Kazakhstan

Ms. Aizhan SHAYAKHMETOVA

Legal Consultant

E-Mail: mail-2030@mail.ru

Tel: +7-1077-67 96 57

31

Public Association "Regional Center of New Information Technologies"

25, International, off.44; 150000 Petropavlovsk; Kazakhstan

Website: http://www.rcnit.kz

Mr. Yevgeniy GOLENDUKHIN

Chairman

E-Mail: johngol@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7152-46 87 72;  +7-777-276 17 89

Fax: +7-7152-468 87 72

32

Public Association Center of Civil Initiative

Almagul 33, apt. 28; Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Galiya YESDAULETOVA

Legal Consultant

E-Mail: galiya-gala@mail.ru

Tel: +7-701-418 80 43



33

Public Interest Law Institute (PILI)

Maroseyka str., 9/2 build. 8, office 34; 101000 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://www.pili.org

Mr. Dmitry SHABELNIKOV

Country Director, Russia

E-Mail: dshabelnikov@pili.org

Tel: +7-495-628 00 20

34

Radboud University Nijmegen

Faculty of Law, PO BOX 9049; 6500 KK NIjmegen; The Netherlands

Website: http://www.ru.nl

Prof. Leny DE GROOT-VAN LEEYWENLENY

Professor

E-Mail: l.degroot@jjur.ru.nl

Tel: +31-24-361 30 99

Fax: +31-24-361 14 23

35

Radio Free Europe / Radio Liberty

Furmanova st.122; Almaty; Kazakhstan

Website: http://www.azattyq.org

Mr. Artur NIGMETOV

Journalist

E-Mail: nigmetovartur@gmail.com

Tel: +7-705-811 03 82;  +7-7112-50 36 73

36

Society for Comparative Legal Studies

Korza str.20-7; 220036 Minsk; Belarus

Dr. Aliaksandr VASHKEVICH

Member of the Board

E-Mail: scls@gmail.com

Tel: +375-17-270 45 65

Fax: +375-17-270 45 65

37

Soros Foundation - Kazakhstan

117-20, Furmanova Str.; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Website: http://www.soros.kz

Mr. Gaidar UTESHEV

Law Reform Program Co-ordinator

E-Mail: guteshev@soros.kz

Tel: +7-7272-50 38 11

Fax: +7-7272-50 38 14

38

Students' Forum "Business Centre Club"; Warsaw Office

Plac Zelaznej Bramy 10; 00-136 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://www.sfbcc.org.pl

Ms. Danuta MICHALEK

V-ce President

E-Mail: d.michalek@sfbcc.org.pl

Tel: +48-662-24 92 40

39

Swiss Association for International Co-operation "Helvetas"

2-a Bukhoro str.; 734025 Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Website: http://www.helvetas.ch

Mrs. Gulnora GAIBOVA

Senior Project Advisor

E-Mail: ggaibova@yahoo.com

Tel: +992-372-21 52 42

40

Youth Human Rights Group

41B, Moskovskaya Street, apt. 8; 720021 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Website: http://www.yhrg.kg

Ms. Nadira ESHMATOVA

Director

E-Mail: neshmatova@gmail.com

Tel: +996-312-48 66 49

Fax: +996-312-48 66 50



OSCE Office for Democratic Institutions and Human Rights

Al. Ujazdowskie 19; 00-557 Warsaw; Poland

Tel: +48-22-520 06 00

Fax: +48-22-520 06 05

Website: http://www.osce.org/odihr

Amb. LENARCIC Janez

Director

Mr. WAKE Douglas

First Deputy DIrector

Mr. PETIT Denis

Acting Head of Democratization Department

Mr. WEBER Carsten

Chief, Rule of Law Unit

Mr. VASHCHANKA Vasily

Deputy Chief of Rule of Law Unit

Mr. NURUMOV Dmitry

Rule of Law Co-ordinator for Central Asia

Keynote speakers, introducers and moderators

Amb. Janez LENARCIC Welcoming and Closing Remarks

Mr. Jan BORKOWSKI Welcoming Remarks

Ms. Madina JARBUSSYNOVA Welcoming Remarks

Mr. Guy CANIVET Keynote Speaker of Opening Session

Dr. Anja SEIBERT-FOHR Moderator of Working Group I

Mrs. Elizaveta DANIELYAN Introducer of Working Group I

Mr. Frank DALTON Moderator of Working Group II

Prof. Leny DE GROOT-VAN LEEYWENLENY Introducer of Working Group II

Dr Evgeni TANCHEV Moderator of Working Group III

Ms. Maria Giuliana CIVININI Introducer of Working Group III

Prof. Laurence TRIBE Moderator of Working Group IV

Mr. Dmitry SHABELNIKOV Introducer of Working Group IV




